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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals posted at John Betts Fine Minerals

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine
Minerals moments ago.This is the advance notification
you requested for when new minerals added to my web
site.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE 63 NEW MINERAL POSTED:

- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco

- Topaz from Agnus Dei Claim, Tribute Pocket, Colorado

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California

- Scapolite (gem-grade violet-colored Marialite/Meionite) from Mpwapwa, Tanzania
- Wardite from Rapid Creek, Canada

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Rubellite Tourmaline from Brazil

- Boracite from Liineberg, Hannover, Germany

- Goethite from Silver Spray Pocket #2, Crystal Peak area, Colorado
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Paprok, Kamdesh District, Afghanistan

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York
- Azurite partially altered to Malachite from Touissit Mine, Morocco

- Gahnite from Davis Mine, Rowe, Massachusetts

- Titanite (twinned crystals) from Capelinha, Brazil

- Azurite partially altered to Malachite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Apophyllite from Two-Hug Quarry, Oregon

- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada

- Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil

- Thomsonite on Apophyllite from Jaquish Road Cut, Goble, Oregon
- Pyromorphite from Daoping Mine, China

- Wulfenite from Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico

- Aguamarine from Shigar Valley, Skardu District, Pakistan

- Pyrite from Huanzala Mine, Peru




- Elbaite Tourmaline from Afghanistan

- Acanthite from Fresnillo District, Mexico

- Quartz from Alto de Cruces, Suaita, Colombia

- Topaz from Topaz Mountain, Thomas Range, Utah

- Azurite with Malachite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Babingtonite from Cheapside Quarry, East Deerfield, Massachusetts
- Cyanotrichite from Grandview Mine, Arizona

- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné twin) from Brazil

- Vanadinite from Puzzler Mine, Castle Dome District, Arizona
- Calcite from Elk Creek, South Dakota

- Pyrophyllite from California

- Opal (common) from Mexico

See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner
John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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